No. Ind.Bhu (Geo-T)Engg.- Hamirpur-7/2002 -G o LT
Government of Himachal Pradesh, '
Department of Industries,

“Geological Wing™

Dated; Shimla /171001, the g_i_l,_‘;i, 2013
To,
Aﬂﬁﬂl‘ﬂl Manager,
Triveni Mahadev HEP(78MW)&
ThanaPlaun HEP (141 MW),
Supanpur-Tihra, Distt. Hamirpur-176110, H. P,
Subject:- Regarding NOC for implementation of Thana Plaun HEP and Triveni
Mahadev HEP of HPPCL in river Beas Besin of H.'P.
ST,

Kindly refer to your letter No. HPPCL/GM-TM&TP HEP's/TP-E&F/K-1/2013-
511 dated 15-5-2013 and letter dated 7-8-2013 on the subject cited above.
In this connection, it is to inform that as per report of Mining Officer,
Mandi, Distt. Mandi, H. P. and Mining Officer, Hamirpur, Distt. Hamirpur, H. P. that there is no
any mining [ease/auction area falling n stretch of above cited Hydro Projects in Distt. Mandi.
Hence this office has no objection in the implementation of Thana Plaun and Triveni Mahadev
Hydro Electne Projects of Himachal Pradesh Power Corp. Lid,, in river Beas basin of Himachal
Pradesh.

Yours faithfully,

e AAANAGER S (INDRESH DHIMAN)
DGR, (S RS B State Geologist
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